
Tender 

No.:

ITEM Bidder's query description of bid clause Tender document name Page OGDCL Response

1

Please provide the site electric power conditions including voltage,
frequency, phase for air cooler motor, pre-lube pump motor, PLC
control panel etc.

N/A SOR-4900 N/A 3 Phase, 400 Volts, 50 Hz Electrical Supply 

2

A. Please clarify the LP compressor package air cooler design ambient
temperature.
B. Please clarify the process gas air cooler design temperature
approach.
C. The ambient temperature provided by M/S OGDCL is Min 35degF
and Max 122 deg F, while the discharge temperature after cooler
required by M/S OGDCL is 115 Deg F. Bidder propose that when the
ambient temperature is 122 F, the discharge temperature after cooler
should be 140 F instead of 115 F for design economy of air cooler.
Please confirm.

Max discharge temperature (deg.F)
115 F
Ambient Temperature Min 35 deg F
and Max 122 deg F

SOR-4900 22/26

At max ambient temperature of 122 deg F, Bidder to size
the after cooler discharge temperature in range of 130 deg
F to 140 deg F. Further more bidder should also control
outlet temperature around 115 F (as mentioned in tender)
when ambient temperature is 35 F (during winter) 

2 Please provide the vendor list for compressor package. N/A SOR-4900 N/A
Presently Waukesha engines with Ariel and Cameron
compressors are installed in OGDCL however there is NO
preferred vendor list for this particular case. 

3
Please provide PFD including downstream and upstream of LP
compressor package  for bidder reference.

N/A SOR-4900 N/A Attached

4

In bidder experience, bellow picture showing shelter with lighting and
2T,2axis movement manual overhead crane is enough for compressor
& engine weather proof, lighting and maintenance. Please confirm.

3.12 Canopy /enclosure for engine
& compressor

SOR-4900 7/26

Closed Canopy is required, pics are attached. Overhead
crane is required having capacity to lift any part inside the
package. Accordingly, Water Deluge is required for active
fire protection inside canopy. 

Clarification #01 - Nashpa LP compressor package

SUPPLY,INSTALLATION AND COMISSIONING OF ENGINE DRIVEN GAS RECIPROCATING COMPRESSOR PACKAGE FOR NASHPA PLANT

PROC-FC/CB/P&P/NASHPA-4900/20
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5

We understand that Supplier shall be responsible for Design and
Supply of Package on C&F Karachi basis under Supply Part of
Contract / PO.  

Under Services Part, Supplier shall also be responsible for Equipment
unloading, Civil, Mechanical, E&I, Pre-Commissioning &
Commissioning work including material on complete in all respect
basis. Please confirm

Overall Scope n/a Yes, as per scope mentioned in the tender

In case, Supplier is responsible for Service Part with Material (Civil,
Mechanical, E&I) on complete in all respect basis within battery limit of
Package, we understand as follows:-

I.    As bye-laws of PEC, only engineering firms registered with PEC as

Constructor (Foreign / Local) can perform work in Pakistan in Joint
Venture arrangements of Foreign and Local PEC Registered
Contractors only. Please confirm PEC requirement including minimum
category for Foreign and Local Contractors.

I. Minimum PEC Registration Category required: C3 and 
FC-1 for local and foreign contractors, respectively.

II.    In order to outline services scope of work, pre-bid site visit shall be

required, please confirm OGDCL plan to conduct pre-bid site visit.

II. All prospective bidders may visit the site on 17-02-2022. 
Names, CNIC and contact nos. of the visitors to be shared 
prior to visit at the email addresses: 
asad.khaliq@ogdcl.com, amin_ullah@ogdcl.com, 
furqan_azeem@ogdcl.com

III.    Payments relating to Services Part (Civil, Mechanical, E&I, Pre-

commissioning, Commissioning) shall be paid by OGDCL in Foreign
Currency through Services L/C or in PKR through Local Services L/C /
Crossed Cheque. Please clarify.

III. L/c's to be opened for material and services, separately 
as per currency offered by foreign bidders and in PKR as 
for local bidder.

IV.    Payments relating to Foreign Supply part through Foreign L/C

shall be made as per milestones mentioned under item-23 of SOR.
Please confirm the payment milestone relating to Services Part i.e.
Civil, Mechanical, E&I, Pre-commissioning, Commissioning etc.

IV. Payment for the supply part will be made as per 
payment terms mentioned in the clause 23 of the SOR of 
the Tender Documents. For services 100% payment shall 
be released after civil, mechanical, E&I, Pre-
commissioning, Commissioning and performance test as 
per verified invoices.

V.    Please confirm applicable taxes / WHT / deductions on payments

to Supplier relating to Supply and Services Part.

V. As per Duties / Taxes Clause (no. 12) and Composite 
Contract Clause (no. 35) of Master Set of Tender 
Documents.

7 Kindly provide Soil Investigation Report for Foundation Design. Soil investigation report is attached.

6
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